
CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA 

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr. 
Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. – District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2 

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble – District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4 

Council Member Tammy Grimes – District 5 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

May 26, 2020 
7:00 p.m. 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Jason Lary

II. ROLL CALL:  Megan Reid, City Clerk

III. INVOCATION

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA

VI. MINUTES:
a. Approval of the May 11, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes

VII. PRESENTATIONS:
a. 2020 RETIRED ADMINISTRATORS, TEACHERS AND SUPPORT STAFF

VIII. APPOINTMENTS:

IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(since this meeting will be conducted virtually, the public comments received via 
email in advance of the meeting will be read into the minutes by the City Clerk)

X. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
a. Ordinance for Rezoning Application RZ-20-001

(6086 & 6100 Hillandale Drive)
(since this meeting will be conducted virtually, only those public hearing 
comments received via email in advance of the meeting will be read by the City 
Clerk)



Americans with Disabilities Act 

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, 
activities and employment practices.  

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language 
interpreter, an assistive listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable 
modification to programs, services or activities contact the ADA Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soon 
as possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event. 

XI. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Ordinance for Rezoning Application RZ-20-001

(6086 & 6100 Hillandale Drive)

b. Lot Combination for Parcels: 16-132-1-1, 16-132-2-2, 16-132-2-3, 16-133-1-2,
16-125-1-153, 16-124-1-3, 16-132-1-19

XII. OLD BUSINESS:
a. N/A

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
WHEN AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IS REQUIRED, ONE WILL BE CALLED FOR THE
FOLLOWING ISSUES:  1) PERSONNEL, 2) LITIGATION, 3) REAL ESTATE

XIV. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

XV. CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS

XVI. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

XVII. ADJOURNMENT



VI. MINUTES:May 11, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes



1 
 

             

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA 

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr. 
Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. – District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2 

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble – District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4 

Tammy Grimes – District 5 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
May 11, 2020 

 7:00 p.m. 
Virtual Meeting Available to the Public via YouTube Live 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER:    Mayor Jason Lary 

 
II. ROLL CALL:  All members present. 

 
III. INVOCATION:  Invocation was led by Council Member Rob Turner.  

 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
V. APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA: 

Deputy City Manager Plez Joyner suggested amending the agenda to correct the New 
Business  Agenda Item “Purchase Sales Agreement for Trammel Crow Road 
Development in Lithonia Industrial Park” to “Resolution for Trammel Crow Road 
Development in Lithonia Industrial Park.” Mayor Jason Lary asked for the 
amendment to the agenda. 
  
Motion 1- was made by Council Member Rob Turner to approve the agenda with the 
suggested change and was seconded by Council Member Jimmy Clanton. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

VI. MINUTES: 
a. April 27, 2020 Minutes Council Meeting Minutes 

Approval of the Minutes  
 
Motion 2- was made by Council Member George Turner to approve the April 27, 
2020 Minutes and asked to include Special Called to the preface and was 
seconded by Council Member Rob Turner. 
Motion passed unanimously. 



2 

VII. PRESENTATIONS:

a. None

VIII. APPOINTMENTS:
a. None

IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS

a. None

X. PUBLIC HEARING

a. Purchase Sales Agreement for Trammel Crow Road Development in Lithonia Industrial
Park

Motion 3- was made by Council Member Jimmy Clanton to open the Public Hearing 
and was seconded by Council Member George Turner. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

City Clerk Megan Reid announced that she had not received any Public Hearing 
Comments via email. 

Motion 4- was made by Council Member Rob Turner to close the Public Hearing and 
was seconded by Mayor Jason Lary. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

XI. NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution for Trammel Crow Development in Lithonia Industrial Park

Motion 5- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to approve the Resolution and was 
seconded by Council Member Jimmy Clanton. 

There was much discussion. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

XII. OLD BUSINESS
a. Contract for External Auditing Services for FY 2019



3 
 

Motion 6- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to defer this item until more information 
pertaining to a contract and was seconded by Council Member Jimmy Clanton. 

There was much discussion. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

b. Contract for Internal Auditing Services for FY 2020 

Motion 7- was made by Council member George Turner to remove this item from 
Regular Session and to discuss in Executive Session and was seconded by Council 
Member Jazzmin Cobble. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

c. Stonecrest Annexation Plan from Fincher Denmark LLC 

Motion 8- was made by Council Member George Turner to authorize Mayor Jason 
Lary to initiate the steps to start the annexation process and was seconded by Council 
Member Rob Turner. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

d. Revenue Retrieval & Enhancement Proposal from Fincher Denmark LLC 

Motion 9- was made by Council Member George Turner to defer this to a Work 
Session for further discussion and was seconded by Council Member Tammy Grimes. 

Motion passed 4-2 with Mayor Jason Lary and Council member Jimmy Clanton 
voting no. 

e. Transportation Master Plan 
No action taken on this item. Deputy City Manager Plez Joyner updated the 
Council of progress of Transportation Master Plan. 

f. Transportation Summit Update 
No action taken on this item. Deputy City Manager Plez Joyner updated the 
Council of upcoming meeting. 

g. City of Stonecrest State of Emergency for City Employees and Facilities 
(expires on May 11, 2020)  
No action taken on this item. City Attorney explained that once it expires that the 
mayor and Council are limited to what actions can be made because of Governor 
Kemp’s Executive Orders. 
 

 

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Motion 10- was made by Council Member George Turner to go into Execustive 
Session and was seconded by Mayor Jason Lary. 



4 
 

Motion passed 5-0-1 with Council Member Rob Turner unavailable to vote. 

Motion 11- was made by Council Member Rob Turner to adjourn the Executive 
Session and was seconded by Council Member Tammy Grimes. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

Motion 12- was made by Council Member George Turner to reenter into Regular 
Session and was seconded by Council Member Jimmy Clanton. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

Motion 13- was made by Council Member George Turner to defer Internal Auditor 
Contract to next meeting in Executive Session and was seconded by Council Member 
Rob Turner. 

Motion passed unanimously.  

XIV. CITY MANAGER UPDATE  

Deputy City Manager Plez Joyner- Asked for everyone to attend the virtual meeting 
to discuss the Transportation Summit. 

XV. CITY ATTORNEY  
 
None. 

 
XVI. MAYOR AND COUNCIL UPDATES 

Council Member Jimmy Clanton- None 
 
Council Member Rob Turner- None.  
 
Council Member Jazzmin Cobble- Reminded Citizens to check their absentee 
ballots and make sure they received the correct one. 
 
Council Member George Turner- 2020 Census Count is currently at 58% in the 
USA and 54% in Georgia and 48% in Stonecrest. Keep completing the Census! 
 
Council Member Tammy Grimes- Thanked Mayor Lary for help with the Mask 
Distribution along with Delta Sigma Theta for the Traditions Nursing Home.  
 
Mayor Jason Lary- Stonecrest Cares is giving away 2000 free masks on Friday, 
May 15 from 11am-1pm at the Old Sam’s Parking Lot. They will also be giving out 
2020 Census Information. 
 

XVII. ADJOURNMENT 



5 
 

Motion 6- was made by Council Member George Turner to adjourn and was 
seconded by Mayor Jason Lary. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

Read and adopted in the regular meeting of the City Council held on this _____ day 
of _______________, 2020. 

 
 
    __________________________ 
    Mayor Jason Lary 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Megan P. Reid, City Clerk 



VII.Presentations: 2020 RETIRED ADMINISTRATORS, TEACHERS AND SUPPORT STAFF



2020 RETIRED ADMINISTRATORS, TEACHERS AND SUPPORT STAFF 

DEKALB COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT* 

City of Stonecrest 

1. Albert Bell - Teacher: Health and Physical Ed. - Stoneview Elementary

2. Joette Edge – School Nurse (RN/LPN):  – Stoneview Elementary

3. Glenda Hoskins – Teacher: Spanish – Martin Luther High Jr. High School

4. Nettie McCrary-Brown – Teacher: Interrelated: Support Services/Instruction

at– Murphey-Candler Elem.

5. Barbara Middlebrooks – Assistant: The School Office – Miller Grove High

6. Patricia Ramsey – Teacher: Kindergarten - E.L. Bouie, Sr. Elementary

7. Allen Sampson - Teacher, Health and Physical Ed. –Martin Luther High Jr.

High School

8. Taneesha Thomas - Administrative Support - Arabia Mountain High School

9. Harriett Thompson – School Nutrition Assistant – Lithonia Middle School

10. Tracey Williams – Assistant Principal – Salem Middle School

11. Janis McDonald – Teacher: Special Education – Lithonia High School



*List Compiled from Councilmember Tammy Grimes’ Spreadsheet 






















































































































































	2020-05-26 Work Session Agenda
	2020-05-26 Council Agenda v0
	VI.minutes.pdf
	City Council Minutes 05112020
	VI.minutes.pdf
	2020 RETIRED ADMINISTRATORS Teachers and Support Staff Stoncecrest Schools
	Council Agenda Item Packet (Plat) 5-20-20
	Council Agenda Item Packet (RZ-20-001) 5-20-20



